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VIA FAX (202) 456-0753

Tuly 7%, 2003

Mir. Edward Boling

Freedom of Information Officer

Council on Environmental Quality

722 Jackson Place, NW

‘Washington, DC 20503

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Mr; Boling,

202 462 4587

Pursuant to the Fresdom of Information Act; U.S.C. 552 and to the regulation of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency, we are fequesting copies of documents and.
information regarding all Council on Envitonmental Quality communications, pertaining
to the report titled “Reconstructing Climatic and Pavironmental Changes of the past 1000
years,” “Was the 20™ Century Climate Unfisual? Exploring the Lessons and Limits of
Climate History,” orother papers authored.by Willie Soon or associated with the
Marshall Institute relating to global climate change that were released in 2003.

« Copies of all correspondence, letters,
agenda, minutes, notes, transcripts, or
communications from the Council on
authored by Willie Soon or associated
climate change that were released in 2

» Copies of all records in the files of the

This request should include, but not be 1i ited to:

emos, cables, meeting and teleconference
tape recordings and phone logs regarding ail
Environmental Quality concerning papers
with the Marshall Institute relating to global
003,

Council on Environmentat Quality which have

been obtained from other Federal agencies or contain information obtained from other
Federal agencies concemning.papers apthored by Willie Soon or associated with the
Marshall Institute relating to global climate change that were released in 2003.

We would appreciate a response at your garliest possible convenience. If this request
should be denied, we would also appreciate a written explanation of the reasons under the
Freedom of Information Act. Greenpeacg reserves the right to appeal any denial of this

request.

As we are requesting these documents in the public interest, and we are a non-profit
organization, we Tequest that all fees for copying these materials be waived.

Thank you for you prompt attention to thi

s request. If you have any questions regarding

this request, please contact me at (202) 3 19-2440.

Sincerely,

%ﬂ//%f

James Moore
Greenpeace Global Warming Campaign
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